

## Issues

#	Project	Tracker	Status	Priority	Subject	Assignee	Updated
1923	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Develop ontologies; engage KR group	Josh Madin	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
5004	Semtools	Bug	New	Normal	oboe: create an oboe-examples ontology for documenting "best practices"	Shawn Bowers	11/26/2013 08:55 AM
5003	Semtools	Bug	New	Normal	oboe: develop a high-level "getting started" guide / documentation	Shawn Bowers	11/26/2013 08:55 AM
5002	Semtools	Bug	New	Normal	oboe-unit: create new oboe-unit for oboe-core	Shawn Bowers	11/26/2013 08:54 AM
5001	Semtools	Bug	New	Normal	oboe-core: ensure new characteristic structure still supports unit conversion	Shawn Bowers	11/26/2013 08:53 AM
1922	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Develop strategies for GUI extensions for the semantics stuff	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1921	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Define the Kepler GUI components required for semantic mediation in Kepler	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1920	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Search based on semantic annotations of a dataset's attributes	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1919	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	choose language for semantic annotations in kepler archives	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1918	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Search based on the semantic annotation of an actor's port	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1917	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Design and implement workflow semantic type check.	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1916	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Implement semantic search for data and actors in local files	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM
1915	Kepler	Bug	New	Normal	Define a published interface for a semantic search service	Shawn Bowers	04/03/2009 02:18 PM